HALIFAX

PO Box 1749
Halifax, Nova Scotia
B3J 3A5 Canada

MEMORANDUM

TO: Chair and Members of Harbour East-Marine Drive Community Council
CC: Krista Vining, Legislative Assistant

FROM: Maggie Holm, Principal Planner — Current Planning

DATE: September 6, 2018

SUBJECT: Case 20573: Development Agreement and Discharging Development Agreement
for 651 Portland Hills Drive, Dartmouth

Over the course of the review process for this application, minor last minute changes were made to the
Schedules of the proposed Development Agreement by the applicant. These changes include labeling
and roofline amendments to the building, but did not have an impact on the application of Municipal
Planning Strategy policy. In the process of review and moving the report forward to tonight's Council
agenda, it has come to the attention of staff that the old and incorrect schedules are attached to the
Development Agreement within your Council packages. We apologize for this error.

Attached to this memorandum are the updated Schedules B through H inclusive of the unchanged
development agreement. Staff have again reviewed these schedules and can confirm that the
assessment of the proposal against applicable planning policies remains unchanged, and the contents of
the staff report still accurate.

Planning and Development - Current Planning

Tel: 902.293.9496
Email: holmm@halifax.ca halifax.ca
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